
 

1 

 

 1960 Elgin Street 
 Oroville, CA 95966 
 530-533-2000 
 www.loapud.com 

 
 

Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting  
March 12, 2024 

2:00PM 
 

Materials related to an item on the open meeting agenda that are provided to the Board of 
Directors, including those provided to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, are 
available on the District website.  
 
California Government Code section 54954.2(a)(1) requires the agenda include “information 
regarding how, to whom, and when a request for disability-related modification or 
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, may be made by a person with a disability 
who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting. An 
example of agenda language that would satisfy this requirement is: “Any persons requiring a 
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting can 
contact the District Secretary at 530-533-2000 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.”  
 
We invite you to join today’s scheduled meeting via Zoom by using your phone or computer to 
attend this meeting. Please call our District office at (530)533-2000 for assistance in participating 
in the teleconference.   

 
Dial in: 1-669-900-9128 

Meeting ID: 845 7124 1855 
Passcode: 585070 

 
To ensure that our meetings are as orderly as possible, and to enable public participation at the 
proper times during the meeting, we are asking that everyone take a moment to ensure your 
line stays muted until public comment is invited.  When it comes time for public comment, we 
will leave enough time for participants to unmute and speak to the entire group and our Board.  
Because attendees cannot see each other’s mute status, we will simply need to be patient as 
we wait in between comments and do our best not to speak over each other.  Please state your 
name for the record before sharing comments.  We are committed to keeping the public engaged  
and appreciate your help in making that happen. 

 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
1.1 Roll Call 
1.2 Flag Salute 
1.3 Moment of Silence 
1.4 Public Comment 

  

AGENDA 

http://www.loapud.com/


 

 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by 
one motion unless an item is removed.  Consent Agenda items will be read by title only. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Board or 
person in the audience request a specific item to be removed from the Consent Agenda 
to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior to the time the Board votes on the 
motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  If any item(s) is removed from the Consent 
Agenda, the item(s) will be considered immediately following action on the Consent 
Agenda.  

 
2.1 Special Board Meeting Minutes of February 20, 2024 
2.2 Financial Reports for Month Ending February 29, 2024 
2.3 Claims Report for Month Ending February 29, 2024 

 
3. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA (IF ANY) 

 
4. ADOPTION OF THE BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES 2024 DISTRICT RATE STUDY 

 
Michael DeGroot of Bartle Wells Associates will present the 2024 District Rate Study. 

The Board will review and consider adopting the 2024 District Rate Study as prepared 

and presented by Bartle Wells Associates. 

 
5. SELECTION OF THE RATE INCREASE SCHEDULE 

 
The Board will consider adopting a Rate Schedule and Implementation Schedule. 
 

6. MISSION ESPERANZA PROJECT – 4248 LINCOLN BLVD. 
 
General Manager Goyer will present plans for the District’s participation with Mission 
Esperanza and the City of Oroville to provide design and construction options and 
clarification of the right of ways and easement issues.  
 

7. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO HIRE AT AN ADVANCED STEP SALARY RANGE  

 
The Board will consider authorizing the General Manager to hire at an advanced step salary 

range. 

 

8. AMENDMENT TO SECTIONS 3, 5, & 6 OF THE DISTRICT’S “RULES AND 
REGULATIONS”.   
 
General Manager Goyer will present amendment to Sections 3, 5 & 6 of the District’s 
“Rules and Regulations”.  

  



 

 

 
REPORTS AND CONSULTATIONS 

 
9. SC-OR COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 

 
 

10. BOARD MEMBERS’, MANAGER, AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

• FIELD OPERATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT 

• MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  March 12, 2024 

 

RE:  Item No. 1 – Call To Order 

   

  1.1 Roll call 
 
  1.2 Flag Salute 
 
  1.3 Moment of Silence 
   
  1.4 Public Comment 

 
 

      
   

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  March 12, 2024 

 

RE:  Item No. 2 – Consent Agenda 

 
 

Item No. 2.1 Board Meeting Minutes - Minutes from the February 20, 2024 Special 
Board meeting are included for the Board’s review and approval. 
 
Item No. 2.2 Financial Reports – Cash Report and Income Statement through 
February 29, 2024 is attached for the Board’s review and approval.   
 
Item No. 2.3 Payment of Claims - The February 29, 2024 Claims report is attached 
for the Board’s review and approval. 
  
 
Attachments for each item included. 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
A motion to approve the minutes from the Special Board meeting of February 20, 
2024 and approve the Financial Reports and Payment of Claims from February 29, 
2024 as presented.  
 
Roll call vote.  



 

1 
 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING 
FEBRUARY 20, 2024 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Marciniak called the meeting to order at 2:00 P.M.  Directors present were 
Fairbanks, Mastelotto, Salvucci, and Sharman.  General Manager (GM) Goyer, Engineer Knibb, 
Field Operations Supervisor (FOS) Victorino and Board Clerk (BC) Hamblin represented the 
District in person.   

 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG  

 
Director Sharman led the meeting with the salute to the flag.    
 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
 President Marciniak requested a moment of silence. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
  
 No Public Comment. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
The Board reviewed the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 9, 2024, the 

financial Reports and the Claims List for month ending January 31, 2024.  After discussion, it 
was moved by Director Salvucci and seconded by Director Mastelotto that the items on the 
consent agenda be approved as presented.  The motion passed with the following roll call 
vote:  

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, Salvucci, and Sharman.  
 
ORNAMENTAL FENCING FOR 3515 MYERS STREET 
  

 GM Goyer presented the quotation from All American Welding for the 
materials and installation of approximately 300 linear feet of ornamental fencing and gates 
to be installed at 3515 Myers Street.  After discussion, it was moved by Director Mastelotto 
and seconded by Director Salvucci to authorize GM Goyer to move forward with the 
quotation from All American Welding to provide the ornamental fencing for the 
rehabilitation project at 3515 Myers Street in an amount not to exceed $42,642.00. The 
motion passed with the following roll call vote:  
 

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, Salvucci, and Sharman.  
  



2 

DISSOLUTION OF THE AD HOC COMMITTEE REGARDING FACILITY ANALYSIS AND 
SUITABLITY OF 3515 MYERS STREET 

GM Goyer reported that the ad hoc committee for the “Analysis and Suitability of the 
Property at 3515 Myers Street” had completed its intended purpose and requested that the 
committee be dissolved.  After discussion, it was moved by Director Salvucci and seconded 
by Director Mastelotto to dissolve the ad hoc committee for the “Analysis and Suitability of 
the property at 3515 Myers Street”. The motion passed with the following roll call vote:  

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, Salvucci, and Sharman. 

4248 LINCOLN BLVD PALLET SHELTER

GM Goyer presented a request from the City of Oroville to assist in the planning and 
possible construction activities of the Mission Esperanza Project.   Duties are to provide input 
for design and construction options and to clarify right of way and easement issues.  All 
options will be brought back to the Board for final decision and approval.   After 
discussion, it was moved by Director Mastelotto and seconded by Director Marciniak to 
direct staff to work with the Mission Esparanza Project and the City of Oroville on 
the design and construction options and to clarify the right of way and easement issues. 
The motion passed with the following roll call vote:  

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Marciniak, Mastelotto, Salvucci, and Sharman. 

SC-OR COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT 

Director Mastelotto reported that the purchase of the Ruddy Creek property was 
moving forward. Director Salvucci reported that the influent pump station is up and 
running. 

BOARD MEMBERS’, MANAGER, AND STAFF REPORTS 

FOS Victorino presented the Field Operations Report 

o Reported that we had NO SSO’s for January 2024.
o Reported that the compliance documents for the hazardous material storage had

been submitted to the CEPA and annual air quality reporting was completed and
submitted to the BCAQMD.

o Reported that Hanging Tree Lift Station had an internal failure and operation was
restored by the field crew within 7 hours.

o Reported that 57 manholes were inspected and 8 repairs completed.

GM Goyer presented the Manager’s Report 

o Updated the Board on the status of River Ranch, Lincoln Family Apartment and A-
Line projects.

o Reported that the winter storm had damaged the roof on the shed at 1945 Elgin
Street and Butte Roofing Company had completed the repair.

o Reported that a court date was set for the property at 3520 Spencer and the
purchase should be moving forward in the near future.



 

3 
 

Engineer Knibb reported that things were moving forward on the Palermo Wastewater 
Project. The grant should be funded by June 2024 and the District should be receiving 
documents around August 2024.  He reminded the Board that this is the “Planning 
Grant” phase and is for $2,453,000 with the largest portion of this work to be securing 
approximately 700 easements from the landowners. 

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 3:07 P.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kelly Hamblin, 
Clerk of the Board 
 

























         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  March 12, 2024 

 

RE:  Item No. 3 – Items Removed From Consent Agenda  

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  March 12, 2024 

 

RE: Item No. 4 – Bartle Wells Associates 2024 District Rate Study 

 
Michael DeGroot of Bartle Wells Associates will present the 2024 District Rate Study. 
 
Attachments included. 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
A motion to adopt the Bartle Wells Associates 2024 District Rate Study as 
presented.  
 
Roll call vote. 
 
 

  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  March 12, 2024 

 

RE: Item No.  5 – Selection of Rate Increase Schedule 

 
Upon approval and adoption of the Bartle Wells Associates 2024 District Rate Study 
by the Board of Directors, the next order of business will be to select and approve a 
rate increase and corresponding schedule of implementation.  This rate schedule 
can then be incorporated in the Notice of Sewer Rate Increase which will require 
Board approval.   
 
Attachments Included. 
 
Proposed LOAPUD Rates - Scenario 1 – see attached. 
Proposed LOAPUD Rates - Scenario 2 – see attached. 
 
Implementation Schedule 1 -  Approval of rates at March 12th meeting   

Notices finalized and postmarked by March 29th.  
Public hearing on Tuesday May 14th.  

 
Implementation Schedule 2 - Present changes to the rates on April 9th at the 

regular Board meeting.   
Notices finalized and postmarked by April 26th. 
Public hearing on June 11th 

 
 
Recommended Action:  A motion to adopt and approve the Proposed LOAPUD 
Rate Scenario # ___ and implementation schedule #_____ to incorporate into the 
Notice of Sewer Rate Increase.   

  







         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  March 12, 2024 

 

RE: Item No.  6 – Mission Esperanza Project – 4248 Lincoln Blvd. 

 
As requested, we have formulated a plan to work with the City of Oroville and the 
Mission Esperanza project to gain a new right of way for the existing infrastructure 
and improve the serviceability to the customers in this area. The City and the District 
would agree to pay 50% each of the project with the District doing the work to our 
existing infrastructure. The property owner will in exchange grant the Right of Way to  
LOAPUD. 
 
Attachments included. 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
A motion to approve the cooperative project with the City of Oroville and Mission 
Esperanza as presented.  
 
Roll call vote. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  March 12, 2024 

 

RE: Item No. 7 – Request to Authorize Hiring at Advanced Step Salary 

Range 

 
The District is advertising for a new Utility Worker I or II and Operator. 
 

Board Policy No. 2150 requires that the General Manager request the Board of 

Director's authorization to hire an employee at a step salary range that is something 

other than the first step of the salary range. 

 

In accordance with Policy No. 2150, the General Manager is requesting authorization 

to hire an Utility Worker l or ll and Operator at a step range that is greater than the first 

step in the applicable salary range, if and when it is necessary, in order to fill the 

position with a qualified applicant.  

 

Attachments included. 

 

Recommended Action: A  m otion to approve the General Manager's request for 

authorization to hire a Utility Worker I or II and Operator at a step salary range 

necessary to obtain a qualified applicant. 

   



 

 
Page 1 

"Employee Compensation" Policy No. 2150 

 BOARD POLICY 
 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District 
 
TITLE:  EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION NUMBER: 2150  
ADOPTION DATE: July 8, 1987 AMENDED DATE:  July 12, 2016 
 
2150.1  This policy shall apply to all employees, with the exception of the General 

Manager.  
 
2150.2  COMPENSATION AT HIRING  
 
 2150.2.1 New Employees:  All newly appointed employees shall be paid at the first 

step of the salary range for the position to which the employee is appointed 
except as provided herein. 

 
 2150.2.2 Advanced Step Hiring:  If the General Manager finds that qualified 

applicants cannot be successfully recruited at the first step of the salary 
range, he/she may request the Board of Directors to authorize an 
appointment at an advanced step of the salary range.  Whenever advanced 
step hiring is approved, an employee being paid at a lower salary step in 
the same range may be advanced to the step at which the new employee is 
appointed. 

 
 2150.2.3 Former Employees: A person who previously held a permanent position 

from which the person was separated in good standing may, when re-
employed in a position with the same or lower pay range than held at 
separation, be appointed at the same salary rate which was paid at the 
effective date of the person's termination, or the nearest lower applicable 
step for the range to which the person is appointed provided such re-
employment occurs within twelve (12) months from the date of said 
termination. 

 
2150.3  MERIT ADVANCEMENT WITHIN RANGE 
 
 2150.3.1 Performance Evaluation Required: The General Manager shall authorize a 

merit advancement within the salary range only after evaluating the 
employee's performance and determining that it is satisfactory.  This 
determination shall be noted on a performance evaluation form to be 
placed in the employee's file, with a copy given to the employee. 

 
 2150.3.2 Period of Employment Required for Merit Advancement: Unless 

otherwise specified herein in addition to receiving a satisfactory 
performance evaluation, each employee shall, complete the following 
required time of employment to be eligible to 

   receive a merit increase: 



 

 
Page 2 

"Employee Compensation" Policy No. 2150 

 
 2150.3.2.1 New Employees: A person hired as a new employee shall have a 

merit advancement date which is twelve (12) months following the 
appointment date. 

 
 2150.3.2.2 Promotion or Demotion:  An employee who is promoted or 

demoted shall have a new merit advancement date which shall be 
one (1) year from the date of promotion or demotion. 

 
 2150.3.2.3 Voluntary Demotion:  An employee who voluntarily demotes to a 

position at a lower salary range shall have no change in merit 
advancement date. 

 
 2150.3.2.4 Change in Range Allocation: If the salary range for an employee's 

position is changed, the employee's merit advancement date shall 
not change. 

 
 2150.3.2.5 Position Reclassification:  An employee whose position is 

reclassified to a position having the same or lower salary range 
shall have no change in merit advancement date.  An employee 
whose position is reclassified to a position having a high salary 
range shall have no change in merit advancement date.  An 
employee whose position is reclassified to a position having a 
higher salary range shall have a new merit advancement date which 
is one (1) year following the effective date of the position 
reclassification. 

 
   2150.3.2.6 Non-Merit Step Adjustment:  An employee whose salary step is 

adjusted to a higher step for reasons other than regular merit 
advancement shall have a new merit advancement date effective 
one (1)year from the date of said adjustment. 

 
 2150.3.2.7 Standby Pay:   The Field Operations Supervisor shall establish a 

Standby Schedule, rotating field crew employees.  Standby duty 
will begin at 4:00 p.m. on Friday and end at 4:00 p.m. the 
following Friday.  Any change or substitution from the schedule 
must be approved in advance by the Field Operations Supervisor or 
the Foreman. Hourly employees on standby will be compensated as 
follows: 

 
  2150.3.2.7.1 Non-regular work day: Four (4) hours overtime pay for 

each day.  This additional pay shall include time for making 
the rounds to check all District pump stations. 

 
  2150.3.2.7.2 Regular work day:  $25 of additional pay for each day. 



 

 
Page 3 

"Employee Compensation" Policy No. 2150 

 
 2150.3.3 Effective Date:  An employee's merit increase shall take place yearly on 

the first day of the pay period in which his/her merit advancement date 
falls.  The General Manager may delay authorizing the merit advancement 
up to ninety (90) days beyond the employee's merit advancement date 
without affecting the normal merit advancement date.  In case of such a 
delay, the employee's merit advancement shall be effective the first day of 
the pay period following the General Manager's authorization.  If 
authorization for merit advancement is delayed beyond ninety (90) days 
from the employee's merit advancement date, the employee shall not be 
eligible for a merit increase until his/her next normal merit advancement 
date. 

 
2150.4  PROMOTION 
 
 2150.4.1 Employees promoted to a position with a higher salary range will be paid 

the higher range nearest the rate that the employee was being paid on the 
effective date of the promotion.  



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  March 12, 2024 

 

RE: Item No. 8 – Amendment to Sections 3, 5 & 6 of the District’s Rules 

and Regulations.  
  

General Manager Goyer will present an amendment to Sections 3, 5 & 6 of the District’s 
Rules and Regulations as they pertain to accepting lower laterals.   

 
 

Attachments included. 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
A motion to approve the amendments to Sections 3, 5 & 6 of the District’s Rules and 
Regulations as presented.  
 
Roll call vote. 
 

  



 

LOAPUD Rules & Regs 
3-1 

Section 3 

DUTIES, RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
3.01 DUTIES OF DISTRICT PERSONNEL 
3.01.1 Board of Directors 
The Board of Directors shall make and enforce such rules and regulations as may be 
necessary for the safe, economical and efficient operation, management and protection 
of the District’s sewer collection system.  Further, the Board of Directors shall establish 
and regulate rates, fees, service and capacity charges. 

 
3.01.2 General Manager 
The General Manager shall administer, implement and enforce the provisions of these 
Rules.  Any powers granted to or duties imposed on the General Manager may be 
delegated by the General Manager to persons employed or retained by the District. 
 
3.01.3 Employees 
District personnel shall enforce the provisions of these Rules.  All District personnel 
shall identify themselves upon request when entering the work site or property for any 
inspection of work or for other purposes required or provided for by these Rules.   

 
3.01.4 Contractors 
All Contractors working on behalf of the District shall identify themselves upon request 
when entering the work site or property for any work or for other purposes required or 
provided for by these Rules.   
 
3.02 RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT 
3.02.1 Control of Sewer System 
The main sewer system shall be under the exclusive control and management of the 
District.  The District shall maintain all District owned lower laterals, main sewers, 
interceptor sewers, lift stations, force mains and related appurtenances.  Figure 3.01 
illustrates the sewer facilities maintenance responsibilities of District and Owner. 
 
3.02.2 Right of Entry 
Authorized representatives of the District are permitted to make limited, reasonable 
inspections, at reasonable times, of any grounds, building or residence served to the 
extent necessary to ensure compliance with these Rules or amendments.  The Owner 
shall be given the opportunity to accompany the District on all inspections.  The Rights 
and Responsibilities incorporated in these Rules shall not be interpreted to limit the 
District in complying with or enforcing its Industrial Pretreatment Program (IPP). 
 
If the purpose of the inspection is to verify the presence of multiple units or issues 
related to other billing factors and the District is not given access to enter the property 
within 30 days of the date requested, the service charges may be adjusted.  















         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  March 12, 2024 

 

RE:   Item No. 9 – SC-OR Report 

 
Please see attached February 2024 minutes and flow reports for SC-OR (if 
available). 
 
 
Attachments included. 
 
 
Discussion only. 

  









         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  March 12, 2024 

 

RE:   Item No. 10 – Board Members’, Manager, and Staff Comments. 

 
10.1 Field Operations Activity Report 
 
The February 2024 Field Operations Activity Report is included for your review and 
discussion.   
 
Information only, no action to be taken. 
 
 
10.2 General Manger’s Report 

 
 Updates on ongoing activities: 
 
Progress reports 
 
o 3515 Myers Street – Cleanup. 
o A-Line Upgrades / Lincoln Family Apartments – Developers agreement.  
o Sewer Main Extension at 4071 Hildale – Near future. 
o River Ranch Update – Materials and Equipment being ordered.  
o Palermo Wastewater Consolidation – Contractual information.  

 
Information only, no action to be taken. 
 

Attachments Included 
  



 Page 1 of 2  

 

FIELD OPERATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT                               

FEBRUARY 2024 
 

 

Meetings and Compliance  

• California State Water Resource Control Board: The District reported “ZERO” 

Sanitary Sewer Overflows for the month of February 2024. 

• Daily/Weekly/Monthly compliance and safety inspections at all District 

facilities including equipment and vehicles.  

• Special District Risk Management Authority: Various on-line safety topics. 

 

General Updates 

• Power Outages: Beginning on February 4th, the District experienced a 4-day 

power outage due to a weather event. Vista Del Cerro L/S was on emergency 

generator power for duration with 24hr monitoring by the Field Operations 

Crew to ensure normal pumping operations. The District office/shop was also 

affected with power being restored in 2 days of initial outage.  

• Hanging Tree Lift Station: Low and high wet-well alarms caused the pumps to 

lose prime and unable to pump the effluent. There were level monitoring 

issues as well as Bank #2 pumps check valves plugged of debris. This was an 

after-hour emergency situation that was handled efficiently and effectively for 

6 hours by our On-Call Utility Worker Jasen Watson, General Manager David 

Goyer and myself. Low and high floats and level monitoring issues addressed 

with intermittent glitches. TESCO Controls ran diagnostics on the control 

systems to ensure proper operation with no faults found. The L/S is currently 

operational with by-pass pumping in place should the situation reoccur.  

• Bidwell Canyon L1 L/S: Level monitor issues diagnosed as faulty circuit board 

circuit by TESCO Controls. The circuit was rerouted to a viable non-used 

circuit and awaiting a quote for a replacement. L/S is currently operating as 

normal.   

• Mooretown L/S: Front fence/gate and PG&E ground mounted transformer 

damaged causing a power outage due to a vehicle crash. Transformer 

replaced with power being restored 16 hours later. Temporary fence/gate 

installed awaiting quote for permanent replacement. 

• I & I inspections continued with both the CCTV Van and visual inspections of 

manholes. 62 manholes inspected with 4 repairs completed.       

     

New Permits and Connections, Estimates, Inquiries or Termination   

• 205 Fairhill Drive: New single family dwelling permit issued. 

• 548 Silverleaf Drive: Lateral repair/replace permit issued. 

• 4425 Lincoln Boulevard: Lateral replacement permit issued.     

  

Lines Cleaned 

• 5350’ LF Cleaned with the Eco 900 Combo-Vac Truck. 



 Page 2 of 2  

 

 

CCTV Work 

• 500’ LF of main-line inspected.    

  

 

Maintenance, Repairs and Misc 

• General grounds maintenance at District office and LOAPUD #2. 

• Las Plumas L/S: Pump #2 cleared debris, longer than normal run time.  

• Two Villa Verona effluent pumps replaced; failure due to age of pumps. 

• Battery replaced in the 2010 Ford F-150 Service Truck.  

• Maintenance Yard building metal roof removed for safety, damaged from 

storms. 

   

Primary System Service Calls/O.T. Call Outs   

• Service Calls- 3: All lateral issues, contacted the property owners and advised 

to seek a plumbing contractor to fix the problems.                       

• O.T. Call Outs- 5: (1) Power outage Vista Del Cerro on emergency power for 4 

days. (2) Hanging Tree L/S; Low and high wet well level alarms- Floats and 

effluent level monitor issues. (3) Bidwell Canyon L1 L/S, wet well level 

monitor issues. (4) Main line plugged on Lincoln Boulevard due to faulty 

lateral, main line cleaned with no issues and direction given for replacement 

of lateral. (5) Mooretown L/S, vehicle crashed into front fence/gate and PG&E 

ground mounted transformer, called in by Cal-Fire.    

 

Villa Verona Service Calls/O.T. Call Outs 

• Service Calls- 11: All tanks serviced and/or pumped.   

• O.T. Call Outs- 4:  All Villa Verona Gravity Tanks serviced and/or pumped.    

 

Fuel Consumption  

• Gasoline: 372.05gals (Last Mo. 301.5gals)  

• Diesel: 472.5gals (Last Mo. 185.6gals) 

 
 

 

 

gals = gallons 

LF = Linear Feet 

Ft = Feet 

L/S = Lift Station 

I&I = Inflow & Infiltration 

   O.T. = Overtime 

 

 

                                                                                 Prepared By: 

Vince Victorino 

Field Operations Supervisor 

 

 



 
 

Neighborhood / Property clean up.  

Recycling & Repurposing  

 

Board Policy 3055.2.8 

Disposal as Junk: When the cost of locating a buyer exceeds the estimated sale price 
of surplus property, the item(s) may be destroyed or disposed of as junk. 

Junk and Debris located at 3515 Myers St. at the time of purchase. 

Existing Shipping Containers. 

Two of the three shipping containers stored on the property, both in poor condition and have debris 
inside of them. 

Existing Ventilation system. To be repurposed. 

Control Unit, Motor assembly, Ducting, and Hanger and track assembly.   

Existing approximately 50 folding chairs, and 10 old windows, all are weathered and have been 
stored outside for a long time.  

 

Junk and Debris located at 3520 Spencer Ave. at the time of purchase.  

The two tall car ports are planned to be reused at lift stations to protect Existing equipment 
stored outside with out covers at this time. 

The remaining debris like the outside storage shed, attached awnings and scrap to be 
recycled any proceeds would go back to the cleanup of this property.  

 

  



 
 

    
 
 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

 
 
TO:  David Goyer 

General Manager 
  Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District 
 
FROM: Emily E. LaMoe 
 
DATE:  March 5, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Grant Funding Requirements 
 

Pursuant to your request, I have reviewed the “Exhibit C- General Terms & Conditions 
2019-NOV” that you provided, a copy of which is attached hereto. Exhibit C sets forth additional 
terms and conditions for LOAPUD’s receipt of grant funds for the anticipated sewer project in 
Palermo. As of the time of this memorandum, we have not received or reviewed any related 
agreements. I understand Exhibit C was provided to LOAPUD early so that LOAPUD would 
have the opportunity to review the obligations. Below please find my comments and summary of 
key portions of Exhibit C. The entirety of Exhibit C should be reviewed carefully by LOAPUD 
staff. I also recommend a legal review of the agreement itself when it is provided. 
 

Summary of Key Provisions of Exhibit C 
 

1. Definitions: “Event of Default” is defined to include a number of potential 
occurrences including inaccurate statements made by LOAPUD, failure of LOAPUD to perform 
an obligation under the Agreement, etc. Please review carefully. 

 
2. Access, Inspection and Public Records:  The State Water Board (SWB) has access 

to the Project site through the life of the Project or the end of record retention period. 
 

3. Accounting and Auditing Standards:  LOAPUD must use GAAP compliant 
accounts. I recommend you provide LOAPUD’s auditor with a copy of Paragraph 3 of Exhibit C, 
and seek confirmation that LOAPUD’s accounting procedures will comply with this 
requirement.  
 



Memo to David Goyer 
March 5, 2024 
Page 2    Attorney-Client Communication 
     
 

6. Audit:  Division of Financial Assistance (the Division) of the SWB can call for an 
audit at any time. If it does so, LOAPUD must hire a CPA to perform the audit within 30 days.  
 

7. Bond:  Payment and performance bonds are required for any construction project.  
 

8. Competitive Bidding:  Construction contracts must be competitively bid. The 
lowest responsible bidder must be preapproved by Division before award of the contract. 
 

9. Compliance with Laws:  LOAPUD and its contractors must comply with all 
applicable laws and provisions of an “adopted environmental mitigation plan” for the “useful 
life” of the Project. I suggest you review the adopted environmental mitigation plan to determine 
what laws and provisions are referenced in this paragraph.  
 

10. Computer Software:  LOAPUD must ensure that State funds are not used in 
performance of the Agreement for purchase, operation, or maintenance of computer software in 
violation of copyright laws.   
 

11. Conflict of Interest:  LOAPUD must certify that it is compliant with conflict of 
interest laws. LOAPUD may have to provide the Division with a copy of its conflict of interest 
code.  
 

13. Debarred:  LOAPUD cannot contract with or allow subcontractors with “excluded 
parties”.  
 

14. Drug-Free Workplace:  LOAPUD must comply with the Drug-Free Workplace Act 
(Government Code sections 8350-8357.)  Does LOAPUD have a current drug-free workplace 
policy? LOAPUD must publish a statement notifying employees of its policy. Everyone that 
works on the Project must receive a drug-free workplace statement and agree to comply.   
 

15. CEQA:  All work required by CEQA must be pre-approved by the SWB. The SWB 
could require changes to the scope of work in accordance with this review.  
 

18. Funding Contingency:  The SWB’s disbursement of funds is contingent upon 
LOAPUD’s compliance with the terms of the Agreement. Any alleged failure to comply with the 
terms could result in the discontinuation of funding.  
 

21. Indemnification:  LOAPUD agrees to indemnify the SWB for any claims related to 
(1) the Project; (2) any transactions required by the Agreement; (3) any violations of 
environmental law; and (4) any untrue statements. LOAPUD must also provide the SWB with a 
defense. The SWB has no reciprocal obligation.   
 

26. No Discrimination:  LOAPUD must comply with Government Code section 11135. 
If Project funds are being used to acquire real property, LOAPUD must include a covenant of 
non-discrimination in the deed. LOAPUD must comply with ADA and FEHA. LOAPUD must 
give written notice to contractors and subcontractors of these obligations.   
 



Memo to David Goyer 
March 5, 2024 
Page 3    Attorney-Client Communication 
     
 

30. Funding:  If LOAPUD receives other funding for the Project it must notify the 
Division.   

 
31. Permits:  LOAPUD must provide the Division with copies of permits before 

construction begins. All contractors or consultants are limited to firms that were specifically 
identified and agreed to during negotiation of the Agreement. Any substitutions need prior 
approval from the Division.  
 

32. Prevailing Wage: LOAPUD must monitor agreements to ensure requirements for 
prevailing wage are being met.   
 

34. Professionals:  Only licensed professionals can perform services when a license is 
required.  
 

35. Records and Inspection:  LOAPUD must retain separate records that are subject to 
inspection.  
 

40. Rights in Data:  The State can republish whatever it likes.  
 

43. Termination:  If the Agreement is terminated, LOAPUD agrees to immediately 
repay funds. The SWB can terminate at any time if LOAPUD has (1) misrepresented something 
or (2) violated the Agreement. 
 

51. Water Conservation:  LOAPUD is required to acknowledge that it has “appropriate 
water conservation and efficiency programs in place” as a condition of the Agreement. This 
paragraph provides a web address with examples of conservation and efficiency programs. I 
recommend staff review and confirm that LOAPUD has such appropriate water conservation and 
efficiency programs in place prior to entering into the Agreement.    
 

52. Water Diversion: LOAPUD must attest, if applicable, that it has and will continue 
to comply with Section 5100 regarding filing statements of water diversion and use. 
 

53. Withholding of Disbursement and Reimbursement:  The SWB can withhold 
funding for any number of reasons including “failure of the Recipient to maintain reasonable 
progress on the Project as determined by the Division, commencement of litigation or a judicial 
or administrative proceeding related to the Project that the SWB determines may impair timely 
satisfaction of Recipient’s obligations under the Agreement”. I recommend that LOAPUD staff 
inquire as to the status of the Palermo project and whether it is anticipated that the Project will be 
completed and, if so, in a timely manner. 
 
EEL/de 
Attachment 



         
 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  David Goyer, General Manager 

Date:  March 12, 2024 

 

RE:   Item No. 11 – Future Agenda Items 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 




